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PREFACE

“"Where two or three are gothered together in my name,
there am | in the midst of them.” [(Maotthew 18:20)

Every once in o while through life special occasions arise which
we want to remember with pride and o joy of ochievement. The Fiftieth
Anniversary and the Dedication of the Mew First United Church is such an
occasion. The Session and the Committee of Stewards hove felt that this

milestone in our history i5 worthy of the permanence of the printed poge.

The story that follows is an inspiring one dating bock to the spri
of 1910, when o few courogeous pioneers, filled with the Spirit of
gathered to form a congregation in the home of Mr, Richard Honnah, There
hove been prosperous times, ond there hove been difficult times in the
history of the church of the post fifty years, but through It oll we con feel
the awareness of the leading of the Spirit of Gad.

An attempt hos been made to record the faithful works of mem-
bers of the mﬂﬁntiuﬂ, os well as the socred memories of the many h'.?-.
points in the li the church. We only wish that time and research focili-
ties would enable us to gather and bring to the printed page more informa-
thion concerning the history of Hanna First United Church, Certainly there
aré many persens, events and achievements which we have overlooked, but
certainly not intentionally. Records are incomplete and memaries of the
past become slightly faded.

We wish to thank all the kind people wha contributed any infor-
mation or pictures for this undertaking.

May God continue to lead and iuidr. our congregation in His own
way so that the years of history still to be written may be worthy of His
Hmdf.'ll'l-d may bring great aodvancement for His Kingdom in Honna ond

History compiled and written by J. C. Charyk
on behalf of the
Session and the Committee of Stewards of
Hanna First United Church
July 19462
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A HISTORY OF THE HAMNA FIRST UNITED CHURCH
FOR
THE GOLDEN ANNIVERSARY ond DEDICATION OF THE HNEW CHURCH
1912 - 1962

Let us look back for o moment in silent tribute and respect to the
days of the picneers of the Honna area. It is a history of the faith of cur
forefothers in a new land, of people storting o new life in on untried ond
unproved area; of hard work, of hardship, of foilure ond of success. The
courage, industry, ond privation of the pioneers who first cpened up this
areqa was repuureﬂ hundreds of times in the West ,as peoples from scores of
countries, os peoples of many faiths and ideals built the Conadion West into
the bread-basket of the world,

In Honna, os well as elsewhere, through all their hardships and
isolation the pioneers did not forget their Creator. As the area was being
openad and the first heavy influx of settlers arrived they banded together
to build a church—ta give thanks to God for His blessing in the new lond.

The beginning of the Hanno Presbyterian Congregation dates
bock to the last Sabbath of May in the year 1910 when a few pesple in the
sparsely settled district in ond around the Copeville store, met in the home
of Mr. Richord Hannoh one mile south-east of what later become the town
of Hanna. The first service was held by Mr. J. T, Warwick, o student appaint-
ed by the Home Mission Committee to the Copeville Mission Field, The text
of the first sermon was, "'l will not let thee go except Thou bless me™.

Genesis 32:26).

The services were held regulorly ot Mr, Hanngh's home until
July 14, 1912. At that time the homlet nr Honna was beginning to grow
and It was thought wise to change the place of service to the largér centre,
The Honng townsite was sold in Soskotoon on August 7, 1912 and before
this date there were squatters moving in, and one of these, Charles F. Brown,
had a partly completed pool room. It was in this unfurnished pool rcom
that Mr, Warwick, the student missionary, held his first service in Honno
on July 14 1912, He preached from the text, ""Who is this that cometh up
from wildérness |eaning upon her beloved™.

Mr. Worwick's own words, a number of years later, concerning the
heginning of the Honna F"rash;l'arl'm Church ore recorded in the minute
bock and are worth repeating if only from the standpoint of prophecy. This
repart was read at the congregotional meeting on Friday, October 1, 1915.

Quaote, “"The beginning of the Hanna Presbyterion Church dotes
back to the year 1910 when o few people in the then thinly settled district
met in the home of Mr, Richard Hannoh to worship God. The first service
was held on the last Sabbath of May 1910. On thot Sabbath ond for the most
of the two rs that were to follow the attendance could have been easil
counted without going far into the tens, The text on that first day was, ™| wi
not let thee go, except Thou bless me", and on locking back from where we
stand one can now say there could not have been a more suitable one. There
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were to be discouragements. We did not know that Manna would spring up
out of the future to corry on, perhaps to the end of time, the work we began
away bock in those early days. Had we known this our disappointments
would have seemed small. We did not know it, but by staying at our posts
we today see, ot least, the beginning of the rewards of our lobour”.

“No little credit is due to Mr. and Mrs, Richard Hannoh whose
door was ever open and who never tired in extending to the people and the
Missionary the hospitality of their home. The service was conducted here
until thnrhth of July 1912 when it was moved to the town of Hanna. Moy
the first text preached from in Hanna be mgntioned here also, for ot this
distance it seemns to have been oppropriate too, although at the time uninten-
tionolly taken ““Who is this thot cometh up from the wilderness leaning
upon her beloved”.

The home of Mr. and Mrs. Richerd Hannah where
the first services were held between 1910 and 1912

Mr, and Mrs. Richard Hannah, whose door was
e¢ver open and who never tired in extending to
the people and the Missionary the hospitality of
thetr home, 19101912

For a few months services were held in the pool room and then
transferred to the Hanna Public School Building. The pool hall, where the
first services were held, was later moved up town and today is the Red and
White Store.

The original meeting of the congregation of the Hanno Presby-
terion Church was held on September 23, 1912,

The minute book summarizes the first meeting as follows:

“Prayer was offered by the missionary in charge, Mr. Warwick.

Moved by Mr. Robertson, seconded by Mr. Stirling, that Mr,
Warwick act as Temporary Chairman. Carried.

Moved by Mr. Smith and seconded by Mr. Thompson that J. H.
Stephens oct as Temporary Secretary, Carried.

Moved by Mr. Stirling ond seconded by Mr. Trenoman that o
Board of Managers be elected, Carried,
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The following members of the Congregation were elected os the
Beoard of Monagers.

A. J. Robertson, Chairmon

Mr. Thompson, Secretary-Treasurer
J. C. Trenoman

Mr. O. C. Smith

Mr. Hannah

Mr. James lgarkkn;"

Mr. George Bur

Dr. James Gront,

A committee wos oppointed, namely, Smith, Thompson, ond
Trenaman, to acquire o suitable church site.

Saturday evening, October Sth, was selected os the first meeting
of the Boord of Managers.,

Meeting closed with the benediction.
Signed - J. H. Stephens
Temporary Secretary

The erection of a church in Honna wos uppermost in the minds
of the adherents and at o meeting of the Congregation of the Presbyterian
Church held in the Hanna Public School on November 12 1912, ofter the
Sunday night's service, the following business wos transacted by the Congre-
gation:

“Moved by Mr, W, C. Stirling, seconded by Mrs. F. Mathe, thot
the Board of Managers be instructed to make opplication to the
proper Presbyterian outhorities for o loan of $1,000.00 for the
erection of a Presbyterian Church in Honna. Carried.”

in on November 18, 1912, at o meeting of the Board of
Managers of the Presbyterion Church colled b{ the chairman in the office
of Messrs. Robertson, Stirling & Trenamon, the following importont decisions
were mode:

“Moved by Mr. Trenaman, seconded by Mr. Smith, that the Board
accept Mr. Burkell’s contract with the C.N.R. Townsite Company,
ond pay him his entire equity, namely: $266.00 for Lots 17 ond
18, Block 29, for church purposes. Carried.”

“Maoved by Mr. Trenaman, seconded by Mr. Smith that the Board
of Manogers enter into a contract with Mr, Burkell binding the
Church to hold this property for church purposes for ¢ peried of
two ytobr:é:nd mca;:g&tli'\e Chur?‘h not doing so't|hot the propdorty
revert to Mr, , upon his returning all money pai
the Church n the above property, inclu'gng interest at 8&'
per annum. Carried"’,

“Moved by Mr. Burkell, seconded by Mr. Smith, that the Secretary
write the Board of Trade, asking them for permission to use the
school house for services during the winter. Corried.”
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Late in 1912 Mr. Warwick wos succeeded by Rev. Somuels, on
ardained minister, Rev, Somuels remained for only six months when he wos
succeeded Rev. 5. W. Thompsan of Kindersley who continued until the
spring of 1915 when he occepted o call frem Peace River. The minute book
contains the comment thot Rev. Thompson was o well-réad person,

At the beginning of the year 1913 the Herald Hall was finished
ond the services waere transferred to this ploce end continued to be held
there for the next four years. A fire destroyed the second story of the Herald
Hall but the congregotion continued to use the hall in spite of the damage.
Since Mr. W. C. Stirling owned the hall it was loter known os the Stirling
Hall,

The payment for the two church lots imvolved some difficulﬁrl, for
at a meeting of the Board on January 21, 1914, it was moved by Mr. Stirling
ond seconded by J. H. Stephens that the board of monogers oddress o
resclution to the Lodies’ Ald Society asking that they contribute o part of
the payment of $225.00 due on the church lots. It appeared thot the lodies
came through in fine style in misln?lfhn required money for on March 20,
1914 ot the regular meeting of the Boaord, Mr. Fisher moved ond MAr,
Lovedoy seconded @ motion directed to the Lodies’ Aid Seclety stating that,
"“The Board tender the Lodies’ Aid o vote of thanks for the donation of
$225.00 to opply an the lots."

Definite steps were also taken at this meeting when Mr, C. P.
lohnston moved and Mr. W, C. Stirling seconded o motion stipulating that,
"We proceed to erect a church building at a cost opproximately of $2500.00
and thuf we apply to the Church Mission Building Board for o maximum
loan, ™

In the meontime the congregotion continued to use the Stirling
Hall for church purposes, while the Lodies’ Aid Society continued its monay
raising octivities, This state of affairs could be gleoned by reading the
minutes of various annual congregational meetings:

The Jonuary 30 1914 meeting records: “Moved by Mr. S-’rirling
and seconded by Mr. ?hiph!ﬂ!- that o vote of thanks be tendered cur Lodies
Aid Society for their generous help towords the church during the yeer,
particularly in helping to poy off the church lots.,"” Also the meeting extended
thanks of the congregation to Mr. Stirling for the use of his hall for church

purposas.
Orne year later on February 10, 1915, Mr. Stephens maves and Mr.

Fisher seconds a motion, “that the congregation extend a vote of thanks to
the Lodies’ Aid Society for financial assistance.”

At o meeting of the Board of Manogers on May 18, 1913, moved
by Mr. H. Halladay and seconded by Mr. Odell that Mr. Stirling be paoid
".E.{ﬂﬂ'ﬂ per manth I;||gir1ning on June 1 for the use and the care of the hall,

The Rev. Thompson was followed by Mr. O. R, Lovers, a student
missionary from Queen’s College, Kingston. Mr. Lovers remained only during
the summer and fall months of 1915, but it wos during his postorate that
the congregation was officially organized. Let us retrace the steps followed
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by the congregation in becoming fully organized.

On May 18, 1915, on a motion by Mr, Lane and seconded by Mr.
Fisher that pm-:uding: be taken to organize a congregation and form a
session wos corried. On September 17, 1915, moved by Mr. Lavers and
seconded by Mr. Odell that October 3, 1915, be the date set for completing
the orgonizotion of the congregation. At the same meeting Mr. Stephens
moved and Mr, Fisher seconded that “An announcement be made from the
pulpit on the Sunday before the business meeting calling for suggestions for
a name for the congregotion, ond thot a vote be token ot the business
meeting on October first on the nomes received and the nome receiving the
largest number of votes shaoll be the naome of the congregation. There were
to be two services held on Sunday, October 3, 1915, viz., 11 o'clock in the
moming and 7.30 in the evening. At the morning service the ordination of
the Elders sholl take ploce, and ot the evening service the reception of the
members and the commumnion shall be held.

The Congregational meeting on Fridoy, Otcober 1, 1915, was an
impartant one, for it wos the ~affirins| ornanizotinn of the Congrégaotion. Rev
W. M, Cruickshank of Costor presided over the meeting and explained that
an application wos made on behalf of the Hanna Congregation by Rev. W.
Shearer to the Presbytery of Costor for permission to organize the congrago-
tion and that he (Rev, Cruickshank) hod been oppointed by the Presbytery
to officiote. The questions, which the aopplicants for membership must
answer, were then read and the communion roll was opened. Moved by Mr.
Lavers and seconded by Mr, Fisher that the names of the applicants which
were then read, be ploced on the commumion roll. Carried. The four Elders
elected at this orgonizational meeting were Messrs, W. C. 5tirling, F, E.
Fisher, G. MHEFCI:'g:Eﬂ and Jomes Stephens, Rev, Cruickshank on behalf of
the Presbytery of Costor extended the right hond of fellowship to the new
members and officers. An application wos also mode to the Presbytery of
Castor for permission to raise the status of the Hanna Field to Augmentation,

The following suggestions for @ name for the new congregation were
considered and wvoted upon wviz., 5t. Andrews, Knox, First Presbyterian
Church, and 5t. Poul's. The name approved by the Congregation was “First
Presbyterion Church”,

Mr. Lavers returned to College and he was followed by Mr, Trefry
who hod charge of the First Presbyterion Church for approximately three
months when the Cnngreqotinn decided to become an ougmented charge
and call @ minister. On July 21, 1914, Rev. W. W. Aitchison of Zealandig,
Saskatchewan, who hod received an wunanimous call arrived in Hanna to
become postor of the congregation, but owing to the difficulty of holding
a Presbytery Meeting he was not inducted until cbout two weeks later.

_In November 1916 o congregational meeting was held to discuss
the building of a new church. At this meeting it was decided to erect g
church on the property held by the congregation at the corner of First
Street East ond Fourth Avenue,

The first service was held in the new church on February 7, 1917
and on April 8 following, the church wos formally dedicoted by Rev. W.
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Shearer, Superintendent of Home Missions. During 1?18 the remainder of
the debt on the church was paid, and at the annual cnnaregminnul meetin
held on February 3, 1919, it was decided that the church become self-
supporting, but owing to the decision of the General Assembly of the Pres-
byterian Church to incréose ministers solaries the congrégotion did not
become self-supporting until 1920,

It might be of interest to members of the present congregation to
know the amount of a Sunday collection in the early days, say in 1917. We
must realize thot the value of money has changed considerably since 1917
and that a five cent plece ot that time wos worth a good deal more than it
is today. Is it smoll wonder that every church has hod to dispense with the
oldtime shollow collection plates and invest in plates of some depth?

Plate Collections In 1917

February 14 £3.40 Aprll 4 £7.25
. v 21 $2.75 R B $5.90

. 28 $2.80 . 18 $6.30
March 7 $4.35 o 2o $4.60
R | $4.15 May 2 $7.00
21 §4.25 o @ $46.30
w28 54.15 . 16 §5.45

. 23 %4 85

30 $6.200

L1

An interesting document of 1913, that has been carefully presery-
ed by the church, was the Subscriptions for the Purchase of the Church Site
and the Erection of the Building. It reads, "We the undersigned citizens of
Honna and vicinity hereby subscribe the sums of money opposite our names
for the purpase of purchasing a church site and the erection of a Presbyterian
Church thereon. The omount of money required is $5,000.00. The list
includes the following contributors: W. C. Stirling, A, J. Robertson, J. C.
Trenoman, Jos. Parker Jomes Gront, M.D.; C. N. Vassar, A. F. Maley,
George Parking, Hoeever and Campbell, C. P. Johnston, G. A. Jamiesan, H. J.

gett, J. A J‘n"chumJ Block & MaocLeod, G. W. Fleming, Brink & Jarrell,
(aibb, Brown & Odell, and J. H, Stephens,

1916 wos a yveor of progress for the First Presbyterian Church for
not only was construction started on the church but plans were considered
for providing a house for the minister. The Board first brought up the matter
on Saturday, April 29, 1914, “"Moved by Mr. Miller and seconded by Mr.
Hannah that o committée be ginted to arronge for o house for the
minister’’. The committee :msiiﬁruf Messrs, Miller and Hamilton. On July
26 1916, Rev. Altchison proposed that o house be built on the church
propercty. Moved by Mr. Homilton and seconded by Mr. MaocFadyen that the
proposal be accepted and trustees were to be appointed so as to drow out
the agresment. However, at the Congregational Meeting held in Fleming
Hall on Wednesday, August ¥, 1916 difficulties were encountered concern-
ing the manse committees. “"The three manse committeés appointed at the
last meeting were to have met and prepored reports to present to the re-
Eullnnnl megting. The Plans Committee were there and gave a report. They

ad o few ske s but could not do very much until the Finance mittee
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gave their rtrnrt- The Finonce Committee was not present so on a motion
by Mr. Hamilton and seconded by Mr, Fisher the “old committee” wos dis-
banded and o new committee of Mr, Robinsan, Mr, Odell, and Mr. Stephens
was appointed,

The minister, Rev. Aitchison, required a house so he submitted g
proposition to build o house. The meeting ended with the minister being
given the permission to build o suitable house on the chureh lats ond all
expenses on the ogreement to be charged to the congregation. A week later,
Hwt 14, the Board of Manogers met ogain this time to interview Mr
Finkbeiner with o view to purchase his church property and dwelling ploce.
5till no solution. Eventually the manse problem was solved for the Rey
Aitchison agreed to build on other lots separate from the church lots, and by
Hm-urrﬂ:erng the Boord agreed that the rent of Rev. Aitchison’s house he
paid. At the congregational meeting on January 22, 1917, it was moved
Mr. J. E. Fisher and seconded by Mr. 5. B. Robinson that £20.00 per man
rent be paid to Rey, Aitchison for the manse.

The manse lern again come to the fore when Rev. Aitchison left
the congregation in February 1921 and sald his house, The Board of Mana-
gers met on August 19, 1921 to deal with the manse problem ogain. Since
the matter of procuring a maonse was urgent it was decided that Mr, Robinson
should see the Reol Estate agents and secure at once as suitable o residence
o3 possible. The matter of building o manse was also dealt with and on
reglizing that it would necessitote o considerable expenditure, Mr. Odell
offered to write to Mr. Laird, Secretary-Treasurer of the Finance Board of
the Presbyterion Church in Conada regarding the possibility of securing o
loan of $1,000.00 or $1,500.00. It was also suggested that a local lean
might be roised ond Mr, ), Stephens offered to interview Mr. Jas. Burns
along these lines.

By September &, 1921, the Board hod decided to build o manse
and definite action was ta on that day when ot a special meeting of the
Board Mr. Stephens moved ond Mr. Odell seconded that application & made
to the Presbytery for $2,000.00 for the purpose of erecting @ manse. The
secretary was instructed to phone Rev. Brunton of Castor for the neécessary
application farms. It was also moved by Mrs. F. Mathe and seconded by Mr.
o:f'm that the Boord bring the matter of @ manse before the congregation
and state exactly the proposition proposed. Mr. Odell and Mr. Lourie wers
oppointed to speak to the congregation at the first regular EveEning service.

The Rev. E. |. Rainey arrived eorly in September so the manse
problem became more urgent than ever. On tember 14, 1921, the plan-
m‘r;; of the manse was discussed at length and on maotion of Mr, J. Stephens
and seconded by Mr. A_ E. Jones, o committee of Mr, Robinson, Mr. Lourie
ond Mr. Rainey wos appointed to choose suitable plans and specificotions
and submit the estimates to the Board at an early date.

A special meeting of the congregation was called at the close of
the evening service Sep er 18, 1921 for the purpase of giving to the
Beard of Manogers ond Trustees the authority to apply to the Chureh Manse
Board for @ loan of $,2000.00, ond to secure martgoges, Moved by Mr.
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Stirling and seconded by Mr. McFadyen that the Congregotion give to the
Boord of Managers and Trustees this autherity. The motion was carried.

On September 30, 1921, the Boaord of Manogers was considering
the five contracts tendered for the building of the manse. Moved by Mr. J.
Stephens ond seconded by Mr. A E. Jones?gof the lowest tender be occepted
The figure submitted by Mr. J. E. MacFarlane being the lowest, the building
committee was instructed to inform him to the effect that his tender had
been accepted, It wos also moved by Mr. J. Stephens and seconded by the
Secretary, Mr. C. H. Johnston, that Mr. Robinson, Mr, Laurie and Mr, Odell
be o supervisory construction committee. There appeored to be some mis-
understanding regarding the specifications covered by the tender submitted
by Mr. MacFarlane for the Board meets at a special session on October 4
to reject the MaocFarlone tender ond to reconsider the tender of Mr. J.
English. Mr. English constructed the manse that is still in use today.

The original manse contract of 1912 between Mr. Jas. English and
the Church Boord is on file in the church records and reads as follows:

“Contract for Monse Building 24x36 according to Plans and
Specifications submitted. Complete with best closs of furnace and hardwore
generally used in Manna. Coal not supplied

Price $2,970.00

Signed: Jos. English.

Girls’ work was organized in 1918 and for some years waos octively
corried forward. One of the largest C.G.I.T. camps was held ot the Hand
Hills Loke ond entertained some seventy girls from Hanne, Craigmy e, Delio
and other tributary points. The mothers in charge of this comp were all from
the Hanna Congregation and included: Mrs. R. Gilchrist, Comp Mothar; Mrs.
A. A. Woodle, Business Secretary, Mrs. J. E, Fisher, in charge of cooking
meals; Mrs. K. Stirling, Comp Leoder. Assistont leaders were Mrs. Edgar,
Miss Ella Howaord, ond Miss Carrie Bredin, According to the records this was
the lorgest and most successful camp ever held under the care of the Hanno
Congregation, in spite of bad weather that once blew down every tent,
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A CG.LT. Group in 1937
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The' Session Book makes mention of the Induction of Rev. E. |.
Roiney but fails to record his resignation. Comment. wos made at the session
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meeting on September 20, 1921 on the entirely pleasing reception given to
Rev. and Mrs. Rainey on his induction. The sermon was preached by the Rev.
McCurley of Delia, while Rev. Brunton, Moderator of Castor gave the charge
to the Minister and to the Congregation. In 1925 the Moderator John Pate,
before proceeding with the formal business, called the attention of the
Members of the Session to the fact that no records of the proceedings of the
Session, either referring to resignation of Rev, E. |. Rainey, the calling of o
successor, or the matter of the induction hod been aced in the minutes.
That in fact, the last date of entry was October 1922 and here it wos
November 1925.

It was during the term of office of Rev. John Pate, Jonuary 1926,
that the First Presbyterian Church of Hanno became the First United rch.
Records show that in the fall of 1925 it was moved by Mr. J. G. Odell ond
seconded by Mr. Jomes E. Fisher that the Session place itself on record os
being unonimously in favor of the Organic Union of the Congregational, the
Methodist and the Presbyterian Churches, and thot the Moderator John Pate
intimate the same to the Union Committee of the negotioting churches,

On May 9, 1926, a meeting of the Congregation was held for the
purpose of hearing o statement from the Pastor. Rev. Pate, in a few words,
stated that he hod colled the meeting for the purpose of placing his resigna-
tion as Pastor, before the Congregation. He did this with the deepest regret
but health considerations demanded that he should seek a lower altitude,

The Rev. A. W. Coone came to Hanna First United Church from
Nanton, where he had enjoyed o very happy and successful pastorate with
the Methodist Congregation leaving there after the advent of the Church
Union. |liness interrupted the ministry of Rev. Coone and he left in June

W) 2= " 1928 Rev, J. W. Derby filled in during the

e 2: Rl . iliness of Rev. Coone in the spring of 1928.
On December 15, 1928, a unanimous

call wos extended to the Rev. J, V, Howey
of Munson who was in charge of the United
Church work at that point. Rev. Howey ac-
cepted ond preoched his first sermon on
April 6, 1929, and was inducted on Apri’ 5.

Rev. Howey stayed two yeors a-d
wos followed by Rev. J. W. Churchill who
stayed till the end of July 1933 leaving the
ministry, but volunteered for work in Leth-
bridge on behalf of Rev. Bishop who was in
paor health.

- »ﬂ'?- ) v
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Rev. J. Wesley Churchill who served the Congre-
gation from 1830 to 1833.

By August 1, 1933, the Settlement Committee hod sent out Rev,
F. J. Hartley of Trochu to the Hanno Chorge. Mr. Hartley had enjoyed o
six-year service in the United Church there, leaving with much regret on
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the part of the Trochu ation, but Rev. Hartley felt the Honna Charge,
being a one oppointment field, to be the best for him. He began work in
Hanno First United on August 1, 1933, Rey. Hortley hod hod some connection
with the Hanno tion at its inception, having arrived from Manitoba
at Castor in May 1922. Rev. Hartley was inducted as the Presbyterian
minister there. Hanna was started in 1912, ond early in 1913, Rev. Hartley,
who wos the MissionorXAConvener visited Honna ond precched in a pool
rcom where a student Mr. Warwick was holding his Presbyterian services.
At this porticular service Rey. Hortley orgonized the First Ladies’ Aid Society
in Hanna. In 1915 Rey, Hortley moved to Colgor; taking charge of the Ogden
and Plecsant Heights Congregations, while in 1927 he was appointed to the
Trochu charge, and in ust 1933 to Hanno. Rev. Hartley continued his
ministry in Hanna until 1939,

The Session Report for the {&r 1937 reflects o spirit of glcom and
discourcgement as it portrays the effects of drought ond the economic set-
backs of the thirties,

“The past year has been a hard one in many ways, but our church
through our minister, Rev. F. J. Hartley, has helped distribute several cars
of motoblcs and boxes of clofhing. The Junior Sunday School of Knox
United sent some Christmas boxes and 110 white gifts through this Sunday
School, but many, many more calls were mode thot could not be filled, To the
government, to the railroad company, and to all donors and to those who
helped we express thanks, Our minister hos written all, thonking them for
the relief afforded in this way. But besides our material difficulties our
church hos suffered in other ways. We lost our oldest Elder, o grond old man
of this church, Mr. Jomes E. Fisher, Mrs. Fisher, his wife, died o few
years previous, was one of the most consistent Christion women connected
with our church, Then too we lost Mr. J. Lamb, who died suddenly, Mr.
Lamb had been an elder for one term wos most foithful in attendance when
he was able to get in from the country. Then too this Congregation and town
lost some good friends by death, in the person of Mr. McCrea, the editor
of the Hanna Herald, ond Mrs, Neff,

During the prosperous years cur church went forward splendidly,
good church and maonse property built and paid for, but lately with the rest
of the district we have suffered through the overwhelming drought, but even,
0, we gave of our poverty over $350 to the M. and M. Fund, while this year
we have fallen rather badly and it looks os if about $200 will be all we con
raise,

Ou; &unc::y Schoo: mwbeen well r;c;;nmlned 'un'derhthe super-
intendency of Mr, Harvey, alt at times porticularly this yeor we
have lcst largely. Our Primary Sunday School has for many years been o
credit to the town and the church, Mrs, Rorabeck, the Primary Superintendent
Mrs. Roger Rose, Mrs. Purdy, Miss Cook, Mrs. Dr, Argue, ond a good meny
of our young girls in the past yeors have done wonderful work.

The week of prayer in 1937 was not very well attended, compared
with this year it wos poorly ottended, 1938 was better attended than any
year since Rev. Hartley become our minister,
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In eddition to serving this church our Minister, has given supply
to the Alps School, 17 miles out, and to Grassy Slope, 13 miles North-East of
Hanna, These services hove been rather well attended and very much appre-
ciated although on account of agricultural conditions they have not been
able to make much of o contribution. We hope that our minister is not out
too much for driving expenses’”,

Rev. C. E. A. Pocock was inducted on Friday, August 4, 1939 and
he oreached his first sermon on Sunday, August 6. He used the followin
text, “For | am not ashomed of the gospel of Christ: for it is the power o
God unto salvation to everyone that believeth; to the Jew first, ond also the
Greek. (Romans 1:16), Rev. Pocock came to the Henna Con?regotion in
answer to a most unanimous coll. He had enjoyed o very successful pastorate
in Okotoks from which ofter seven years he came to Hanna, Rev. Pocock was
a groduate in Arts and Theology from Queen'’s University and started his
ministry in Wetaskiwin in 1912. Later pastorates included Stettler, Fort
Soskotcl;ew%n, end eventuclly Okotoks, Rev. Pocock’s ministry terminated on
July 1, 1942

Rev. A. O. McNeil come to Hanna In August 1942 and served the
church until the lote summer of 1947. Mr. W. C, Stirling, the Clerk of
Session, includes this note in the Session Minute Book, dated October 17,
1947 relative to this porticular pericd, “Not many meetings | believe were
held by the Session of our church during the latter part of 1945, 1946, and
the first'part of 1947, |, os Clerk of the Session, was rather too lame to take
an octive part, and did not attend any meetings during this period, and in
late December 1946 | fell and broke my hip, which kept me in for about

Rev. W, H. Irwin wos inducted into
the First United Church on Friday, August
8, 1947 with the Rev. S. J. Munn officiating
assisted by Rev, G. Huer ond Rev. B, Guy.
The records show that Rev, Irwin served
diligently until his lomented decth on Jan.
wory 26, 1949 Problems inseparable from
ministeriol supply were overcome by the ge-
nerous service of visiting clergy ond loymen
for the remainder of the Conference Year
Rev. Pow of Calgory was very kind in this
regard and spent ¢ good decl of time in the
Hanna Charge

——

Rev. and Mrs, A. 0. McNeil
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On July 1, 1949, the Rev. J. Edgor Clorke assumed the duties of
the Honna Postorate in response to a call from the Cong tion duly op-
proved by Presbytery on Mor 16 1949, The Session recorded with gratitude
its appreciation of the loyo

vaconcy.,

ty and support of the Congregation during the

Rev. J. E. Clarke wos inducted on
June 30, 1949, with the Rev, A, G, Edwor-
thy and Rev. S. J. Munn officioting. During
his ministry at Hanna First United, whic
lasted until June 24, 1951, Reyv, Clarke
made a of the progress of the local
church from 1925 to 1950. It oppears that
he presented the material in chart form to
the Congregation. The significant feature
of this survey was, “that when times were
hardest the membership of the Church in-
creosed.”’

First United Church in 1850

Mr. Harry Grummitt, Clerk of Session, records the following infor-
mation dated September 1951, “"Due to the leng illness and subsequent death
of Mr. Wm. C. Stirling, the reports of the Session have not been in full, Mr.
Stirling passed away in Moy and was buried May 20, 1950, He was one of
the pillors of the church from its inception and olwoys had the church ot
heart., Mr. John Eason, Elder, also died in 1951 on April 15, In 1951 the
Church was moved over and roised to make more room for the Sunday School.
It was suggested that a plate be ploced in the Church with the names of the
deceosed Elders on it, A committee of Mr. Robinson, Mr. Harvey and Mr,
Grummitt be appointed to look into the number of deceased Elders which
included Mr. Jomes Fisher, Mr. J. Lamb 5r.; Mr. John A Campbell, Mr.
John Rorabeck, Mr. Wm. C. Stirling, and Mr, John Eason. It appeared aos if
n:e action w:s token in respect to recognizing these Elders who hod gone to
their reward.

A committee of Mrs, Prart, J. Odell and H. Grummitt, interviewed
Rev. Wm. L. Gourlay in May 1951 relative to accepting the cell to Honna
First United. He accepted.

Rev, W. L. Gourlay was inducted on September 14, 1951. At the
service oddresses were given by Rev. W, Pringle of Oyen, Rev. E. W. Edworthy
of Drumheller and Rev. Deleeuw of Delia. Rev. W. L. Gourlay continued to
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serve the Hanna congregation for a period
of nine years with the last service on June
26, 1960. His ministry was characterized
by the extension of services to outlying pla-
ces like Chinook, Youngstown, Richdale,
Garden Plains, Parr, etc. In 1959 the First
Sector Plon under the chairmanship of Mr.
Wm. Cross was initiated with much success
and prospects for @ new church appeared
brighter.

Rev. W, L. Gourlay, who served the Hanng Firge
United Chureh for a period of mine years.

The induction service for Rev. John W. Moules, formerly of Milk
River was conducted by the Rev. Geo, McClintock of Three Hills, assisted by
Mr. Lynn Turner of Delia on July 4, 1960, At the reception following the
service, Mrs, Argue read o history of First United Church and short addresses
were given by Rev. J. Edgor Clarke, formerly of Honno now serving in Van-
couver and Canon Murray Starr of All Saints’ Anglicen Church, Hanne.

The past two years have been very promising years for First United,
The 1960 ond 1961 Sector Plons proved
successful, an A.O.T.S. Men’s Club is func-
tioning, a new Church ond Christion Educa.
tion Building is nearing completion, youth
groups like the Hi-C ond Explorers meet
regularly, Mrs, D .Ramsay maintains an up-
to-date Nursery Roll, Church and Sunday
School attendance is increcsing, ond the
United Church Women held their inougural
service on Jonuary 14, 1962. All in oll we
can say, “Our grateful thanks Deor Lord
for oll Thy manifold Blessings."”

Rev. John W, Moules. Present minister of Hanna
Firat United Church
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SIGNIFICANT YEARS IM THE HISTORY OF THE CHURCH

"Remove not the ancient londmark, which thy fothers have set”.
(Proverbs 22:28)
1910—First service in the home of Mr. Richard Hannah.
1912—First service in Honno in an unfinished pool room,
—First meeting of.the Boord of Managers.
—Organization of the Ladies’ Aid Society with Mrs. Stirling as the first
president and Mrs. Mathe as the first secretory,
—Organization of the first Sunday School with Mrs. Stirling as the
superintendent.
—Purchase of Lots 17 and 18 Bleck 20 from William Burkell for o
church site.
—Sarvices transferred from the pool room to Hanno Public School.

1913—Services held in the Herald Holl, loter known as Stirling Hall,
—Chair organized under the leadership of Mr. 5. B. Robinson,
1915—Official erganization of the church by Rev. Cruickshank of the Castor
Presbytery.
—Saelection of a name for the Congregation - First Presbyterian Church.
1917—First service held in the New Church,
—Church formally dedicated by Rev. W. Shearer, Superintendent of
Home Missions.
1918—Debt on church fully paid.
—A local committee on War Work ur\i;nniaed.
1919—MNew organ purchased, Style E34 Esley.
—C G.I.T., Tuxis Boys and Troil Rongers orgonized.
1920—Women's Missionary Society comes into being with Mrs. W. Stirling
os the first president and Mrs, F. Mathe os first secretary.
192 1—Church Manse built by Contractor Jomes English at a cost of §2,930.
19924—An addition to the Church Building ot a cost of $1,500.00.
1925—Moved by J. G. Odell and seconded by Mr. J. A. Fisher that the
Session ploce itself on record as being unanimously in faver of
Organic Union of the Congregational, the Methodist and the Presby-
terian Churches,
1926—Hanna First United regation comes into existence,
1937—Church distributes relief in the form of vegetobles ond clathing
received from Eostern Canodo.
—Mission Bond organized by W.M.5.
| 938—Twenty-fifth Anniversary Service of the Congregation (1912-1937)
with Rev. A. R. Schrog of Drumheller as the guest minister.
1947—Thirtieth Anniversary Service of the Opening of the new church
(1917-1947) with Rev. Edworthy of Drumheller as guest minister,
1951—The Church Building was moved over ond roised to moke room for
the Sundoy School in the Basement.
1954—Rebullding the church porch with outside entronce on the Eost Side.
1959—First Sector Plan under the chairmanship of Mr. Wm. Cross.
—Organization of Hi-C under the leadership of Mr. 5. Bell.
1960—Second Sectar Plan under the chairmanship of Mr. Victor Mohl.
1961 —Explorers Orgonized.
—Third Sector Plon under the choirmanship of Mr. Richard West,
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Amount raised by the congregation and all organizations $32,399.00.

~A.O.T.S. Men’s Club organized. Membership 30.
—Mrs. H. Grummitt becomes the first woman Elder in the history of
the church.
1962—United Church Women organized with induction service on Jon 14.

Membershi
—Tender of

ed

of 120.
106,604.00 from Bayker Construction of Calgary occept-

—Maorch 18 Sod Turning Ceremony for the new church building. Mr.
J. H. Stephens turned the first sod.
—~350th Anniversary of the Church.

—Dedication of the New Church and Christian Education Bulldin?'
—~Total number
Parr, Garden Plains, and

under postoral oversight 1200, inc
Richdale.

of people uding

MINISTERS AND STUDENTS WHO HAVE SERVED THIS CHURCH

“Ye shall be witnesses unto me both in Jerusalem, ond in all Judeea, and
in Somaria, and unto the uttermost part of the earth.” (Acts 1:8).

19101912
19121913
19131915
1915 to fall

1915 (3 months)

1916—1921
19211923
19231926
1926—1928

1928—1930
1930—1933
1933—1939
1939-—1942
1942—1947
1947—1949

19491951
1951—1960
1960—

"Let

Mr. J. T. Warwick (student)

Rev. Samuels

Rev. S. W. Thomson

Mr. O. R. Lavers (Student)

Mr. Trefry

Rev. W. W. Aitchison

Rev. E. |. Rainey

Rev. John Pate

Rev. A. W. Coone (Rev. J. W. Derby filled in during the
iliness of Rev. Coone in Spring 1928)

Rev. J. V. Howey

Rev. J. W. Churchill

Rev. F. ). Hortley

Rev. C. E. A. Pocock

Rev. A. O. McNeéil

Rev. W. H. Irwin (Died January 1949, balonce of yeor to June
filled in by several supply ministers ond laymen. Rev. Pow of
Calgary most frequently)

Rev. J. Edgar Clorke

Rev, W, L. Gourlg

Rev. John W. Moules

THE CHURCH ELDERS

ur light so shine before men, that they may see your good works, ond

glorify your Father which is in heaven. ' (Matthew 5:16)

The

of the Con

Eiders of the church have oversight of the spiritual interests
regation. These are the essential interests and oll others depend

on them. If there were no spiritual interests there would be no church and
therefore no point in having a church building, church organizations, or a

church budget. Becouse the Elders are charged with the oversi
interests, the Session is clearly of crucial importance in the life 0
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indeed, to be an Elder is to hold the noblest office and carry the greatest trust
that con be given to a layman by his congregation,

In the 50-year history of the Honno First United opproximately
twanty-six Elders took their turm in being “good and foithful servants” in
fact, several members have served as Elders for the entire half-century.

The following is a list of Elders who, ot one time or another served
the Church or are still serving in this important copacity:

J. E. Fisher 1912-1937; G. McFadyen 1912-1926; W. C. Stirling
1912-1951; J. H. Stephens 1912-Present; G. Honnah 1921-19246; A, J.
Campbell 1921-1942; ), Odell 192]1-Present; 5. B. Robinson 1924-Present;
F. A. Mathe 1924-1943; H. Grummitt 1927-1961; C. 5. Long 1933-1935;
). P. Rorabeck 1937-1938; J. Lamb 1937-1938; A. L. Harvey 1938-1953;
E. Hoveland 1743-1945; J. Eosson 1949-1951; 5. A. Miller 1951-1953; J.
Lomb Jr. 1950-Present; Alex Mohl 1953-Present; Geo. Stephens 1953-
Present; Dr. G, D, Wilkins 1980-Present; E, Osborn 19680-Present: Mrs. H.
Grummittt 1961-Present; P. Cochran 1961-Present; G, Rust 1961-Present; R.
Robinson 1941-Present; J. C. Charyk 1961-Present,

THE CHURCH STEWARDS

“Wheretore, brethren, look ye out among you sevén meén of honest report,
full of the Holy Ghost and wisdom, whom we moy oppoint over this busin-
ess”. [Acts 6:3.;.

The Committee of Stewards of ony church act as on inspiration to
the members of the congregation. The great need is for imaginative and
aggressive leadership to insure systematic ond proportional offerings unto
the Lord. A finoncial effort con be mode a stimulating experience for a
congregation, building up its 'lr'itnlitlr to make a real impact on the life within
ond argund it. Down through the fifty years the Committee of Stewards of
the Honng First United Church hove aopproached their responsibilities with
the positive attitude that the Church of God has o worthwhile job to do, and
it had better be doing it, ond if it requires more money, then that money must
be found.

The number of members on the Committee of Stewards of Hannao
First United Church has varied with the needs and the times. In 1912 there
wera nine members, in 1913 it wos reduced to five; in 1915 increased from
five to seven; in 1916 ogoin reduced to five; in 1918 increased to &; in 1919
increased to eight; in 1942 roised to nine, and so the story goes until by 1942
there were 15 members,

The first Board of Stewards organized in 1912 consisted of: A. J.
Robertson, Mr. Thompson, J. C. Trenaman, O. C. Smith James Parker, Mr.
Hannoh, Gearge Burkell, Dr. James Grant, J. H. Stephens, and G. W. Fleming
who took the place of O. C. Smith. The possage of years brought changes:
1913 - W. C. Stirling and Mr. Loveday. 1914 . A. Falconer, Mr. Fisher, C. P.
lohnstorn H. M. Blois, W. Robertson, Mr. Halladay, Mr. Lane, ). Odell, and
Mr, FcFadyen. 1914 - Mr. Stewart, R. L. Miller, G. Honnah, J. Hamilton,
1918 - A. E. Jones. The war yvears sow o number of women coming on the
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Board of Stewards, viz., 1919 - Mrs. Stirling, Mrs. Mathe, Mrs. Gilchrist, and
Mrs. Stuart.

In more recent times (1942) the Board of Stewords consisted of:
E. Hoveland, D. M. Groham, A. W. Finch Mrs. H. Grummitt, Mrs. Pratt,
J. P. Winning, J. G. Odell, J. H. Stephens and 5. A. Miller,

Changes are féw in the Board of Stewards as the years go by as
may be evidenced by the following new members added to take the places
of retiring members: 1943 - Mr. E, R, Henderson; 1945 - J. D. Aikenhead:
1947 - R. Whyte and J. Lamb; 1949 - W, Rothwell; 1950 - H. I. Lund, M. A.
Wolfe, C. W. Parker; 1951 - Dr. G, D. Wilkins; 1952 - R. L. Wood, Wm.
Cross, T. Horne; 1953 - L. D. Warwick, 1954 - ), 5. Sinclair and L. Hutton;
1959 - L. Hoge and J. C. Charyk; 1940 - D. Fono, G, Hunter V. Mohl, G
Stephens; 1961 - R. Mohl, C. Harrison, G. Marrison, R. West and W. Simpson
1962 - R. Moore, H. Karg and W. Watson,

Although the records are incomplete the following hove served
as secretgries of the Booard of Stewards: J. H. Stephens 1912-1915; G. Mc-
Fadyen 1915-1917; A, E. Jones 1917-1921: C. H. Johnston 1921-; R, P.
Cochran 1931-19534; Roy Robinson 1955—1‘5"53; L. Hutten 1958-1941; G

Hunter 1941 to present.

THE BUILDING COMMITTEE

At o Congregoticnal Meeting held on January 25, 1941 a Building
Committee was elected under the General Chairmanship of Mr. W. G. Hay.
The members of this Committee included: P. Cochran, Secretary-Treasurer;
W. Cross, Vice Chairman; D. Coolidge; G. Fleck; F. Ormiston; A. A, Hutton:
G R. MeCrea; R. 5. Moore; G. A. Rasmussen: R. Whyte: G, D, Wilkins; O. L.
Hutten; V. Mohl; G Lunde; Dale Smith, and J. W. Moules. It waos through
the efferts of these hard-working members that the needs of the Congrega-
tion were surveyed; a building site selected; plans for the church building
draughted; a program of financing initiated; and the supervision of the
actual construction maintained.

WOMEN'S ORGAMIZATIONS

"Her children arise up, ond call her blessed; her husband also, and he
praiseth her.” (Proverbs 31:28).

The influences rodiating from homes where God is loved extend
onward through all time. This being true, how important the task of our
mother-centred Christion homes today! The comforting uplifting, and abid-
ing influences of women is one of the most powerful forces that work for
good in the world today.

The Lodies’ Aid Society of Hanna First Presbyterian Church waos
organized in 1912 with Mrs. Stirling as first president and Mrs. Mathe as the
first secretory. This organizotion has been very active during the entire
history of the church and has proved to be of great financial and spiritual
assistance.
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—————

Some of the women of Ladies’ Aid Society of First United Church of
1827, Reading from the left: Mrs. A. D, Turner, Mrs. A. Larson, Mrs.
F. A. Mathe, Mrs. Gilchrist, Mrs. O. Carrier, Sr., and Mrs. J. Lamb.

In the spring of 1920 a Women's Missionary Society was organized
and has rowej) to be a help in interesting many in the missionary
activities of the church, Agaoin it was Mrs. W. Stirling as the first president
and Mrs. F. Mathe os the first secretary. Of the records ovailable the presi-
dents from 1936 were: Mrs. Hartley, Mrs. Stirling, Mrs. Graham, Mrs. Pratt
president 7 years), Mrs. Gourlay, Miss Carol Mathe, and Miss Sadie Lamb

Mrs. Pratt was outstanding in her faithfulness towards work in the
W.M.S. for she served the Society in various official copacities from 1934
until her passing in 1962. At one time or another she was Treasurer, Assistant
Secretary, Secretary of Christion Stewardship, and President. The church
records bear out the fact that she travelled more miles on church business
than ony other member of our congregation in the fifty-year history of the
church. Mrs. Prott appeared to attend every Presbytery Conference and eoch
Alberta Conference annually on behalf of the W.M.5. Her longest trip was
os a delegate to the W.M.S. Dominion Boord held in Toronto in May 1943.

The W.M.S. organized a Mission Band on March 25, 1937 under
the leadership of Mrs. Hipperson, and con-
tinued to sponsor this Junior Mission Group
for something like 17 years.

The minutes of the W.M.S. show
that their missionary work not only extend-
ed to all parts of Alberta but Canada ond
the World,

A note in the minute book states,
“The Lodies’ organizations of this church
were always in most copable honds.” Some
of the pioneer women who p'ayed an impor-
tant port in the history (1912-20) of First

The W.M.S, of First United Church 1540
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United Church included: Mrs. J. E Fisher, Mrs. F, Mathe, Mrs, A. D. Turner,
Mrs. Gilchrist, Mrs. Trenaman, Mrs. W. C. Stirling, Mrs. Jones, Mrs. Smart,
Mrs. Tant, Mrs. Girven, Mrs. Carrier Sr. Mrs. Hendershott, Mrs, John
Stanley, Mrs. Geo. Fleming, Mrs. Woodle, Miss Emma Stephens, Mrs. H.
Grummitt, Mrs. Stuart, Mrs. Krater, Miss Stanley, Mrs. Hunter, Mrs, S, B,
Robinson Mrs. Odell, Mrs. McFadyen, Mrs, E. R. Brown, Mrs. Hannah, Mrs,

The W.A. Group of the First United Churck in 1928,

Both the W.A. and the W.M.S. were dissolved on Jonuary 14, 1962
when the United Church Women came into bein?, but their good works will
continue to live forever. Mrs. Richard West is the first president of the Hanna
United Church Women, while Miss Carol Mathe is the first Secretary of the
Drumbheller Presbytery of the United Church Women.

CHURCH MUSIC

'O Come, let us sing unto the Lord: let us make joyful noise to the rock of
our salvation.” (Psalm 95:1),

Praising the Lord through music hos always been an integral part
of the Church Service of Honna First United Church. The first choir wos
vrganized by Mr. S. B, Robinson in 1913. Some of the members of this first
choir included: Mr. Bruce Wallen, Mr. J. H. Stephens, Mr. and Mrs. F
Mathe, Mrs, George Fleming, Miss Emma Stephens, Mrs. John Stanley, and
Mr. and Mrs. Jamieson. Edna Stanley was the church orgonist during this
early period.

It must be realized that the organ of those days had to be pumped
by hond, so it was the custom to hire o strong boy to pump the organ. His
usual rate of pay for doing the job wos $2.50 per quarter year. Mr. Dale
Smith, the present leader of the First United Choir, performed the task for
a while in years gone by when he wos o boy.
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Miss Stanley served as organist for nearly ten years, while Mr.
S. B, Robinson was choir leader for nearly 25 years,

On March 31, 1919 o new organ was ordered for the church at a
price of $475.00 ond twenty-seven years later on September 22, 1946, Mr.
H. H. Beach introduced the question of purchasing a Hommond Organ for
the church. Eventually speakers and chimes were odded to the Hommond
Orgon. It might be worth mentioning in possing that the choir raised very
close to $3,000 to pay for the modernization of the organ.

Some of the lecders who have made a valuable contribution to the
music of the church include; Mrs. Edna Gibb, Mr. S. B. Robinson, Miss
Stanley, Mr. R. A. Morton, H. H. Beach, Mrs. A. W. Prime, Mr. N. Chell,
Mr. J. Paetkau, W. G. Hay, and Dale Smith. Hanna First United has been
most fortunate in having many musically gifted people join the choir.

THE SABBATH SCHOOL

“Train up a child in the way he should go: and when he is old, he will not
depart from it.” (Proverbs 22:6).

The Sabbath School was organized very early in the history of the
church for the records show that the first superintendent Mrs. Stirling,
reported to the annual meeting of the Presbyterion Church held on January
29, 1913, that, “the Sabbath School was making progress and was finan-
cially self-sustaining. On August 18, 1916, the Elders made this note in their
minutes, “The condition of the Sunday School was discussed ond additiona!
teachers were appointed.”

The minutes of the Session and of the Committee of Stewords

moke mention of the following Superintendents thot at one time or another
helped in God's Work with His little ones: Mr. J. E. Fisher (1917), Mr, A, E.
Jones (1920), G. D. Shieids (1927) A. L. Harvey 1938 and agoin in 1944,
More recently the names included Rev. A. O. McNeil, R. P, Cochron, H.
Grummitt, Dale Smith, R. Pelletier, Mrs. Gourlay, Miss Cook, Mrs. Roger
Rose, Mrs. Purdy, Mrs. D. Taylor, R. Stephens, Mrs. Dr. Argue, Mrs. Benjo-
min, Mrs. Hay, Mr. Wm. Cross, Mr. H. Lund, and J. C. Charyk.
- — Y, The names of other superintendents
and those of hundreds of teachers, young
or old, who turned out Sunday after Sunday
for months or for years, are not recorded in
any minute books of Manna First United
Church but are recorded for oll Eternity in
Heaven. “Arise, shine; for thy light is come
ond the glory of the Lord is risen upon
thee”, One of the strengths of Honna First
United for the past fifty years has been in
her Sunday School for we do not live in vain
when we influence others for good. Total
membership is now 226 pupils.

A Sunday School Class of 1037, (Bobby Cochran,
Master Buchborough, Lee Helmer, Bill O'Brien,
Jack Ruddy, Maester Webber and the teacher Miss
Jessie O'Brien (Baltas).
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SIDELIGHTS ON HISTORY

Church minute bocks are noted for the formal manner in which
they portray church activities, but once in o while the dry humour of the
recorder comes into play.

The Women Always Get Their Way

January 15, 1921 - “On being reminded by Mrs. Mathe thot the
Board owed the Ladies’ Aid $400 the chairman S. B. Robinson moved that
we pay said society $100 at once. Seconded by Mr, Laurie. Motion carried
unanimously”’,

September 14, 1921 - “On being reminded once more by Mrs,
Small of the amount owing the Ladies’ Aid the Board decided to borrow $200
from the bonk and pay off same at once”,

Some Difficulties In Holding o Church Meeting

August 9, 1916 - “As the Finance Committee were not present and
did not act another committee was oppeinted. Moved by Mr. Hamilton and
seconded by Mr, Fisher that the old committee be disbonded.”

October 12, 1921 - "The minutes of the three previous meetings
m'oh read and adopted on a motion by Mr. Odell and seconded by Mr.
..ll

Jonuary 12, 1941 - “The Clerk not being present and not having
sent the minute book, the minutes of the last meeting could not be read nor
the business arising out of them be discussed. There was no report from the
Committee oppointed at the last meeting, which was couse for much regret.”

April 25, 1954 - “As no further action was token we were dismissed
unceremoniously”.

We Shall Have Music
August 9, 1919 - “Miss Edna Stanley, the church orgonist, was
willing to accept $75 for the year 1919, and to concel arrears of 1918.”
May 12, 1919 - “The secretary be given the loan of the old organ
until such time as needed.”

March 8, 1920 - “That $2.50 per quarter year be paid the boy
for pumping the organ.”

February 9, 1921 - “The secretary was instructed to find out the
cost of installing a motor on the organ.”

September 6, 1921 - ““Mr. Robinson the choir leader, tendered his
verbal resignation but same was emphatically turned down.”

Thieves In The House Of Prayer
April 21, 1919 - “Moved by Mr. Mathe and seconded by Mr,
Stuart that Mr, Odell orronge for o lock and bolt on the church door,”
September 14, 1921 - “Moved by A. E. Jones and seconded by
i:o G. "Odell t the secretary see about putting a night latch on the church
r.

Remember The Sabbath And Keep It Holy
February 8, 1920 - “Resolved that os hockey ond other games

had been ployed on the Lord’s Day that the Town Council be requested to
suppress all such attempts to disturb the peace of the Sunday.”
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A Good ldea

February 24, 1924 . “The Ladies' Aid of the Presbyterian Church
held a china shower ot the residence of Mrs. F. A. Mathe on Tuesday
evening, in order to replace the broken pieces in the lunch service at the
Aid kitchen. Sixty cups were donated by those present’’,

A SALUTE TO THE EARLY PIONEERS
OF HANNA FIRST UNITED CHURCH

"His Lord scid unto him, Well done, good and faithful servant;
thou hast been faithful over o few things, | will moke thee ruler over many
things; enter thou into the joy of thy Lord."” (Matthew 25:23).

Pioneer Days. The coming of the roilroad to the Honna arca. The
home of Mr. and Mrs, Richard Hannagh in the distance. 1912

STIRLING

“The record of our first 25 years would be most incomplete if
reference were not made to the late Mrs. Katherine Elizabeth Stirling, wife
of Elder W. C. Stirling. Mrs. Stirling died in Calgary Holy Cross Hespital on
June 14 1936, after o short iliness. Mrs, Stirling was survived by her
husband and one son Donald, having suffered the trogic loss by drowning
of her two little boys in 1916, her only children at that time.

Mrs. Stirling during oll the years that the church has been giving
service in Hanna, has been o most consistent worker. She wos the first
president of the Lodies’ Aid, the first president of the W.M.S. and the
organizer of the C.G.I.T,, and in all the twenty five years she was closely
connected with the work of the Sunday School. The Session of this Church
(1937) is honoured in paying a high tribute to the memory of a great Chris-
tian mother.”

At the annual meeting of First United Church on January 18, 1950
appreciation was expressed of the long service of Mr. W. C. Stirling, now
resident of Calgary, and the Pastor (J. E. Clarke) conveyed the good wishes
of the Congregation to Mr. Stirling by letter.

Mr. Stirling passed away aofter a short illness ond was buried on
m 20, 1950. He was one of the Pillars of the Church from its orgonization

olways hod the Church ot heart"
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McFADYEM

The Session leorned with regret, on April 4, 1920 that one of
their members, Mr. G. McFodyen was about to leave Hanna with his family
and return to Scotland. During his residence here Mr. McFadven rendered
voluable service to the church and the best wishes of the Session would
follow him and his family to the Old Lond."

FISHER :

“The Clerk was instructed to write into the minutes on January
11, 1938, o note re the death of Mr. J. E. Fisher, the grand old man of our
church, who hod been one of the pioneer elders when the church was orgon-
ized in 1913, Mr. Fisher died in August 1917, while his wife a splendid
Christian woman died February 29, 1930,

RORABECK

“The Sessicn asked the Clerk to forward to Mrs. Rorabeck a letrer
expressing their sympathy with her in her recent great sorrow in the loss of
her husband, John P. Rorabeck, who hod just recently returned to Hanne to
live. Mr. Rorabeck wos o most valued member of our Session. He hod been
an Elder before leaving Hanna for o two years’ obsence ond was most
warmly welcomed back to the church, Although in poor health we had all
hoped he would long be spared. He dropped deod in his garden.” Minutes
on September 28, 1941,

CAMPBELL

“Mention was then made of the loss of our most esteemed member
of the Session - Archibold John Campbell, who died in the Honna Hospital
on October 2%, 1942, and was buried from this Church on Movember 1, 1941,
Mr. Compbell has been o Session member some years before but was away
seven to eight years, ond come back to us in Morch 1940, He was o mast
highly respected member of the whole town and district and his loss is very
greatly felt. On a motion, the Clerk wos asked to write Mrs. A. J. Campbell
at Rumsey where she hod moved to live with her doughter, and express our
real sympathy with her in her great loss,*

MATHE

This fine Christion couple come to Honma from the State of
Wisconsin in 1912, and for over forty years were faoithful workers in the
Church. One is impressed by the numerous times that the neme “Mathe”
oppeors in the vorious church records. Both were members of the choir as
eorly as 1913, while Mr. Maothe was on Elder from 1924 to 1943 and a
church usher for even a longer period of time, Mrs. Mathe served on the
Board of Stewards the Lodies’ Aid Society, the Womens' Missionary Society
(Life Member), the Sunday School, and was Senior Leoder of the C.G.1.T. for
many years. Mr. Mathe passed away on January 27, 1953, while Mrs. Maothe
went to her eternal rest on April 30, 1959

GRUMMITT

The Grummitt Fomily served the Cnnfgregulim very faithfully for
nearly half a century, Harry was Church Elder from 1927 until his death in
1961, the Clerk of the Session from 1950 to 1940, and even o Sundaoy
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School Sup'rln'rendmr in the summaer of 1927. Mrs. Grummitt is still a
faithful worker in the various ladies’' groups, a staunch M and M supp-urh:r
and has assisted in preparing the elements for the Communion Services for
well nigh 35 years. A high tribute was poid to Mrs. Grummitt whan she was
olected to the Session in 1961, She wos the first woman to be so honoured
in the 50 year history of the Church.

STEPHENS
Mr. 1. H. Stephens, the only remaining member of the original
Session of this Congregation (1912) has served the Church centinually as an
Elder for half a century. He has also been o member of the chaoir, and has
acted as Clerk of the Session. Mr. Steghens was given the honor of turning
the first sod for the new church on Sunday March 25, 1962, Mr. Stephens
is one of the true pioneers of Hanna First United Church.

ROBINSON

The first choir was orgaonized in 1913 under the leadership of Mr.
Steve Robinson and he continued in that capacity for at least twenty-five
years, He just could not get his resignation occepted. Mr. Robinson served
the Church in many other ways, member of the Board of Stewards, Secretary-
Treasurer of the Session, and Church Trustee. His wife hos been octive in
the vorious womens' arganizations of the Church for over 45 yeoars. This
faithful Christion couple are both hale and hearty teday os they spend their
eventide of life in Honno. Their son Roy hos been secretary for the Surl.ul:lnl:l'!,uI
School for many years.

ODELL

Mr. J. Odell was elected to the Boord of Stewards in 19135 and to
the Session in 1921. He is still an octive member of the 19462 Session, ofter
serving for 41 consecutive years, and it was only o couple of years ago thot
he was able to retire from the Board of Stewards, after 45 consecutive years.
Like Mr. Robinson, he was not able to get his resignation occepted, he had
too much ability, Mr. Odell's wife and helpmate in making such a splendid
Christian contribution to the life of the First United Church passed away on
January 9, 19548, Mr. Odell’s faithful record of service is very hard to equal,
and the Hanna Church is fortunate in having such a mruurr member,

"“"Whatever ye do in word or deed, do all in the name
of the Lord Jesus”, (Colossians 3:17).
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